From: Connie Stuart {mailto:Connie_Stuart@centennial.k12.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:43 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla; Teresa Baldwin

Cc: Teresa Baldwin; Doug Cook

Subject: RE: Scheduling Communication on Council Agenda

Good Afternoon, Karla!
Superintendent Baldwin asked me to respond on her behalf.

You indicate in your message that all April slots arc currently available for communications to the Council and
that the Parks Budget is scheduled for April 5.

That being the case, Superintendent Baldwin, CMS Principal Doug Cook, CMS SUN Coordinator, Gina
Richardson, and a former SUN student, Aurelio Leonardo, would like to attend the Counctl meeting on
Wednesday, April 4, at 9:30am in support of the SUN Schools program. Superintendent Baldwin and Aurelio
Leonardo will be the only two providing formal testimony, however, Superintendent Baldwin will imtroduce
Principal Doug Cook and SUN Coordinator Gina Richardson.

Please confirm that this will work with the Council’s schedule. Thank you!

Connie
Connic Stuart
Iixee. Asst o the Superintendent/Board S(,uclary
Centennial School District
18135 S1E Brooklyn ST
Pordand, OR 97236-1049
503-760-7990
S03-762-3689 (Iax)

From: Teresa Baldwin [mailto:Teresa~BaIdwin@centennia|.klZ.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Cc: Connie Stuart

Subject: Scheduling Communication on Council Agenda

Karla,

Centennial School District would like to submit formal testimony to the Council on behalf of retaining funding for
the SUN program which has been identified as a reduction from the Parks budget.

| would like to schedule a communication time on an upcoming Council agenda, prior to the Council’s action on the
Parks budget. Would you please recommend a date when Centennial could be scheduled for communication?

Thank you.

Teresa Baldwin : Superintendent : Centennial School District : 18135 Brooklyn Street : Portiand, OR 97236 :
503.760.7990 : www.centennial.k12.or.us
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Request of Aurelio Leonardo to address Council regarding retaining funding for
the SUN program (Communication)
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LaVonne Griffin-Valade

Auditor of the City of Portland
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